ofﬁce@zorkshireland-Itd.com

From: office@yorkshireland-Itd.com

Sent: 05 December 2022 09:55

To: sarahnorman@barnsley.gov.uk

Cc: Houghton , Stephen (COUNCILLOR); office@yorkshireland-ltd.com

Subject: FW: Yorkshire Land Limited - Land on the West Side of Laird's Way, Penistone
Attachments: RE: Re Land at Laird's Way Pensitone; RE: Yorkshire Land Limited - Land on the

West Side of Laird's Way, Penistone - Formal Complaint Implicating the Leader of
the Council; Letter YLL-BMBC-MO-2022-12.01 (Inc Encs).pdf

Importance: High

Dear Ms Norman,

We are deeply disturbed that, in your position as the Chief Executive of Barnsley Metropolitan Borough
Council, you have not even had the courtesy to respond to our email of 02 November 2022 (almost five
weeks ago) highlighting the grave failings of your Council and its Officers.

In addition to re-attaching the correspondence referred to in our previous email (which is included below
for reference) we have also attached a further letter in this matter which was sent to your Council’s
Monitoring Officer, Mr Sukhdave Ghuman on Friday, 02 December 2022.

We await your reply.

Yours sincerely

YORKSHIRE LAND Limited

Samuel S. Green

T: +44 (0) 1423 770 335
M: +44 (0) 7748 793 487

W: www.yvorkshireland-Itd.com
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Finalist - Best Strategic Land Promoter 2019
Finalist - Deal of the Year 2021

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action
taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful.

YORKSHIRE LAND Limited is a Limited Company registered in England & Wales.
Company Number: 2185995 Registered Office: Tattersall House, East Parade, Harrogate, HG1 5LT

From: office@yorkshireland-Itd.com

Sent: 03 November 2022 14:19

To: sarahnorman@barnsley.gov.uk

Cc: Houghton , Stephen (COUNCILLOR) <ClIrStephenHoughton@barnsley.gov.uk>; julian.smith.mp@parliament.uk;
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